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UNIVERSITY OF
@ MARYLAND Tracy Riggins <riggins@umd.edu>

Permission Inquiry - Kurdziel et al 2013

PNAS Permissions <PNASPermissions@nas.edu> Wed, Jun 5, 2019 at 10:53 AM
To: Tracy Riggins <riggins@umd.edu>, PNAS Permissions <PNASPermissions@nas.edu>

Dear Dr. Riggins,

Permission is granted for your use of the material as described in your request. Please include a complete citation for the original
PNAS article when reusing the material.

Best regards,
Jennifer Nguyen for
Diane Sullenberger

PNAS Executive Editor

https://www.pnas.org/content/110/43/17267

From: Tracy Riggins <riggins@umd.edu>

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 9:50 PM

To: PNAS Permissions <PNASPermissions@nas.edu>
Subject: Re: Permission Inquiry - Kurdziel et al 2013

Dear Delaney

As indicated below, you previously granted us permission to reuse Figures 1-3 from: Kurdziel, L., Duclos, K. & Spencer, R. M. C. Sleep
spindles in midday naps enhance learning in preschool children. Proc. Natl. Acad. Sci. U. S. A. 110, 17267-17272 (2013).

| am writing to request permission to also use Figure 4 from this same manuscript for the same new paper we are writing for JoVE.
Would this be possible?
Thank you, in advance,

Tracy

Tracy Riggins, Ph.D.

Associate Professor

Secretary, Cognitive Development Society
Department of Psychology

4094 Campus Drive

Biology/Psychology Building Room 2147J
University of Maryland
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riggins@umd.edu

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers (What's this?)

On Mon, Apr 15, 2019 at 3:52 PM Tracy Riggins <riggins@umd.edu> wrote:

Great, thank you very much!

Best,

Tracy Riggins, Ph.D.

Associate Professor

Secretary, Cognitive Development Society
Department of Psychology

4094 Campus Drive

Biology/Psychology Building Room 2147J
University of Maryland

College Park, MD 20742
(301) 405-5905

http://ncdl.umd.edu

https://www.facebook.com/NCDLumd **NEW!** Check out the lab on Facebook!

riggins@umd.edu

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers (What's this?)

On Mon, Apr 15, 2019 at 3:41 PM PNAS Permissions <PNASPermissions@nas.edu> wrote:

Dear Dr. Riggins,

Thank you for your email. Permission would be necessary in this case.

Permission is granted for your use of the material as described in your request. Please include a complete citation for the
original PNAS article when reusing the material. Because this material published after 2008, a copyright note is not needed.
There is no charge for this material, either. Let us know if you have any questions.

Best regards,
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Delaney Cruickshank for
Diane Sullenberger

PNAS Executive Editor

From: Tracy Riggins <riggins@umd.edu>

Sent: Monday, April 15,2019 11:01 AM

To: PNAS Permissions <PNASPermissions@nas.edu>
Subject: Permission Inquiry - Kurdziel et al 2013

Good morning

| am writing to clarify if re-using a figure from an article in PNAS for an article in Jove - the Journal of Visualized Experiments -
requires permission from PNAS.

Specifically, | am seeking to re-use Figures 1-3 from Kurdziel, L., Duclos, K. & Spencer, R. M. C. Sleep spindles in
midday naps enhance learning in preschool children. Proc. Natl. Acad. Sci. U. S. A. 110, 17267-17272 (2013).

According to "https://www.pnas.org/page/about/rights-permissions" | may re-use these Figures provided they are cited with the full
journal reference.

"Anyone may, without requesting permission, use original figures or tables published in PNAS for noncommercial and educational
use (i.e., in a review article, in a book that is not for sale), provided that the full journal reference is cited and, for articles published
in volumes 90-105 (1993-2008), "Copyright (copyright year) National Academy of Sciences." Commercial reuse of figures and
tables (i.e., in promotional materials, in a textbook for sale) requires permission from PNAS"

The example given is for a review article. Hence, my question is whether a different type of publication - such as a methods paper
in Jove also falls into this category.

Your advice would be greatly appreciated.

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
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